DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC
9th October, 1957,

Dear Mr Lawton,

Thank you for your letter of 2nd October. (GL:FC) Also for
the typed informetion concerning Spencer's cylinder-recordings
which you were good enough to send me,

Quite obviocusly,Adelaids has the biggest share of the 1901
collection and Melbourne hes a1l that 1s left of the 1912 lot,.
It would be interesting to discover how the 4 190)] reels in
Kelbourne bgeame aoparatod from the those yon have, I have
written top erey rainger in the U.S. , o made msie trens®
eriptions of two samples of singing. I hope he remembers
something about thpre whereebouts 2t the time, '

I am also in touch with Speneer's daughter, 4rg Rowsn (Vic.)
who is greatly interested in the present goings on,

Asregards transcribing the tapes on disc, 1 may be able to
helpo

Disc recordings ere preferable for mueic transcriptions
end analyses-on which mueh of my own work depemds, With this
in view I talked the matter over with Profer-or Elkin last wedk .
He reemed willing and pleased to co-operate., Moreover, he Inow
how to get tepes tranmsferred to "mesters™ free of chargel For
vears the A.B.C, (through the P.¥.G, techniciens) have been
doing this for him , the only cost beilng the actual pressings
which are dome by E.M.l. I understsnd that Spencerts material
(1901 snd 19612) would go on to 12 inch microgroove (1.P.)

If you and others concernmed would agree to such a proposition,
the tapesthllich the A.B.C. made from your Adelside cylinders
could be lent te the A.B.C. recording engineers (via Elkin)
while msGers sre made,

Kesnwhile I think Mr Brazenor of the National Myseum of Vie,
would lend his tapes ( he has several coples) for the same
purpose.(I have already discussed the possibility of such a
scheme® with him and 1t would mean approaching the Museum
trugtees for their permission,)

It 19 possible that some objections may be raised to the 1de a
of putting Spencer's records on discs which bear the University
of &dn oy label. From ths practleal point of view, the ease
snd cheapness of the arrangemen ¥ would surely overcome :ny
difficulties ofsgnothem kind. :

I, persomally, camnot sea that 1t matters who 1ssues the discs
provid!.ng that a&equnta varbzl acknowladgement is made both te
Adelaide snd “elbourne a2t the commencment of the series, &nd,
onee pressed, the dises will belong to whosoever ord-rs snd pams
for the set,.

If this stion wins approval, I shall certainly do &1l I
esn to start things moving. ‘egards, Yours sincerely,



